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Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
Sccondary & Higher Education Division

No: 37.02.0000.083.25.018.15(part-3)-78

FFrom:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

Sayced Mahbub Khan
Joint Sceretary

Chiel Accounts Officer
Ministry of Education

45. Purana Palian, Dhaka,

Ministry of Education
www.shed.gov.bd

Date: 27.02.2018

To attend the training program on "Overscas training for ICT learning Centre” to be held from 24 March to
31 March, 2018 al Manukau Institute of Technology, New Zealand.

The undersigned is directed (o convey the sanction of the Government of the People’s Republic of

Bangladesh to the following officials to attend the above mentioned training program to be held from 24 March to 31
March, 2018 or a ncarer date under the terms and conditions described in para 2:

SL No Name and Designation Offices

iz Mr. MD. Anowar Hossain Akando Secondary and Higher Education Division, Minsitry of
Deputy Scercetary Education

" C o~

i 'Mr.. l\'hmshcd_/\l'ém National Academy for Educational Management (NAEM)
I'raining Specialist

3 Mr. A.T.M Bashir Ahmed : r TR S R e 58
fis Srimerar Hira Miah Girls High School, Nabigonj, Hobiganj

X Mr. AT.M. zahe i oGy

: ‘P:_;n:i;ulM M Jessore Mohila Fazil Madrasha, Sadar, Jessore

3. Mr. Abdul Hai Kalapara Hazi Abdul Gufor Islamia Dakhil Madrasah,
Super Sadar, Kishoreganj

6. Mr. Abdulla-Al- Mamun Chouddagram 1.J. Pilot Model High School, Chouddagram,
Headmaster Comilla

% i A‘b‘u & e aiddiy Mohesh Chandra Shikha Niketon, Itna, Kishoreganj
Head Teacher

3 it A‘k‘rum s sl Nubokumar Institute, Bakshibazar, Dhaka
Principal

9: Mr. Anil Kumr Mondal - o : Tokera it
Head Teacher Batighata Thana H.Q. Pilot Model H. Sc., Batighata, Khulna

10. Mr. Ashraf Uddin Khondaker : ; L >
Hidiaustor Matiranga Model High School, Matiranga, Khagrachari

1. Mr. Azahar Uddin Ahmed Govt. Science College Attached High School, Tejgaon,
Head Master Dhaka 3

12. Mr. B. M. Shukur Ali R e . : 5
Hendoars Kalia Pilot High School, Kalia, Narail

13. Mr. B.M. Babul lHossain Kotalipara Shahana Rashid Girls’ H/S, Kotalipara,
Head master Gopalganj

14, Ms. Bably Purkayastha Govt. Agragami Girls® High School & Col., Sylhet Sadar,
Headmaster Sylhet

s e, St Bovats Eiges Ghakme Barkal Maodel High School, Barkal, Rangamati
Headmaster

18 i gl Anwara Girls® High School, Anwara, Chittagong
Headmaster

W M Baternat Liisate Dethail Lakshmipur Govt. Girls® High School, Sadar, Laxmipur
HHeadmaster

H . Bashetes Clianers Sl Anjuman Adarsha Govt. High School, Sadar, Netrakona
lead Master

B e i Rashahi Government Girls' High School, Motihar, Rajshahi
Headmaster

LU Rajbari Govt. High School, Rajbari, Rajbari
Headmaster

3 . i hinl

B s Der i Panchari Model High School, Panchari, Khagrachari
Headmaster




-
n
. -
SL No Name and Designation Offices
22. Mr. Benezir Ahmed Changerchor Model High School, Matiab North, Chandpur
IHeadmaster e
p) : b
5. - | WAn ShdmiChandes Dalinath Arun Chandra High School, Sadar. Noakhali
Head Master =
24. Mr. Bidhan Bhuson Chakraborty s ; s -
Resdiissite Jamalganj Girls" High School, Jamalganj, Sunamganj
25. | Ms. Bidoura Akther Salimunnessa Pilot Girls® High School, Naldanga, Jhenaidah
I leadmaster
= Mr. Bijoy Kumar Debnath) Santhia Pilot Model High School, Santhia, Pabna
Head Master
2 Mr. Blkash Chandra Mondal Koyra Madinabad Model Secondary School. Koyra. Khulns
Headmaster iy :
Para 2:
a)  All expenses related to their participation will be borne by the Secondary Education Scctor Investment
Program.
b) They will not be provided any part of the salary and allowances in foreign currency;
¢) The period of their stay abroad  including transit period will be treated as on duty;
d) They will not be allowed to stay abroad  more than the approved period and
e) They will have to submit a report to the Secondary & Higher Education, Ministry of Education within
15(fifteen) days of their return.
2 This is issued with the approval of the competent authority. o
Sincerely yo 8/,1/\ '
ok
‘/(S:\S'ccd Mahbub Khan)
Joint Secretary
Phone: 9564552
E-mail : sas_dev 1@ moedu.gov.bd
No: 37.02.0000.083.25.018.15(part-3)-78 Date: 27.02.2018
Copy for information and neccessary action to: (Not according to seniority):
I. The Secretary, Secondary and Higher Education Division, Ministry of Education. Bangladesh Secretariat.
Dhaka.
2. The Secretary, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Dhaka.
3. Honorary consul, 1/22 Aberdeen Road, Castor Bay, Auckland, New Zealand,
4. Honorary Consul, Bashoti Horizon. Flat #B-3, Plot # 21, Road # 17, Banani, Dhaka-1213,
5. Additional Secretary (Admin & Finance/Development), Secondary and Higher Education Division, Ministry
of Education, Dhaka.
6. Project Director (Additional Secretary), Sccondary Education Sector Investment Program. Dhaka.
7. Director General, Directorate of Immigration & Passport, Dhaka.
8. Director General, Dircetorate of Secondary and Higher Education Bangladesh, Dhaka.
9. Joint Project Dircctor, Secondary Education Sector Investment Program, Dhaka
10. Mr/Mrs.
11. P.S to Secretary, Secondary and Higher Education Division, Ministry of Education. Bangladesh Secretariat,
Dhaka.
12. Director, Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport, Dhaka.
13. Senior Assistant Sccretary, Consular Section, Ministry of Foreign Affairs. Dhaka (With a request to process
Note Verbal for visa in favor of them)
14. Senior System Anulyst, Secondary and Higher Education Division, Ministry of Education. Bangladesh S y }
Secretariat, Dhaka (with a request to publish in the web site). Sl 2%
I5. Immigration Officer, Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport, Dhaka. ,C 0, \
Cale

(Sa‘ﬂﬁ Mahbub Khan)
Joint Secretary



